

Meeting Minutes – 28 October 2020

Meeting Opened – 7:10pm – Chaired by Rebecca Binks – Jamberoo Bowling Club

Present – R. Binks, E. Kirk, K. Harris, H. Papesch, P. Galea, J. Doorn-McCormack, N. Reilly, N. Behl, A. Stubbles, G. Mounsey, N. Mackay, J. Marzini, J. Shepley.
Apologies – J. Wilkins

Item	Discussion	Action
Previous Minutes	Confirm previous minutes from 09 September 2020	Confirmed by H. Papesch
Matters Arising	Toilet Upgrade: We have our new tap fittings and dispensers ready for installation. Doors will be ordered and James and Eden Kirk will check if hardware for the doors needs to be replaced.	R. Binks
	Quotes came back on toughened glass and were quite expensive. Decision made to leave the mirrors as is.	
	 Netball Posts & Court: Posts: The netball posts have been ordered – to recap, we purchased: 4 x ground sleeves and caps and 2 x posts. 2 sleeves to go on the bottom oval as a court. 1 sleeve next to the middle oval cricket pitch concrete, and another on the top oval (Paul can decide that one). 	J. Wilkins via R. Binks
	Padding: Two variants of post padding are available for the posts. Cylindrical and wrap around style. Hart Sport Cylindrical seem to be good quality and price at \$329.00 for two. Motion to pay \$329.00 – Passed.	Motion: R. Binks 2 nd : J. Marzini Motion Passed



[
	Bunnings BBQ Update: Bunnings BBQ was a big success. Thank you to all of the families who donated soft drinks, supplies and their time. Because of these donations, we made a great profit totalling \$2033.89. There were some left over cans of soft drink which will be donated to the year 6 farewell.	R. Binks
	Santa Photos: 116 tickets sold so far, with the first post reaching an amazing 18,000 people due to wonderful sharing. We are now seeking Volunteers for roster and cookie supply. We also need a Santa for one of the days.	J. Wilkins via R. Binks
	 Careful COVID plan being mapped out, including Sanitising station Spaced waiting areas and directional flow COVID Marshall sanitising clear vinyl covers on Hay Bales between each group Santa in tractor Christmas Gift Stall of handmade gifts (no touching gifts until purchase) Cookies served by volunteer with tongs (as per Bunnings) 	
	Equipment Purchases: The P&C needed to buy Eskies for various fundraising events. The previous Eskies were no longer useable. The eskies needed to be purchased prior to the Bunnings BBQ. As a result, Janine used her own funds to purchase 2 x Eskies at \$364.65 each totalling \$729.30. Motion to re-imburse Janine from \$729.30 – Passed.	R. Binks Motion: R. Binks 2 nd : N. Behl Motion Passed



Correspondence	• Nil	
Treasurer's report	Attached	K. Harris
Uniform shop report	Attached	J. Wilkins
Principal's report	Attached	P. Galea

General Business		
	Market Stalls: Rachelle Mounsey has offered the P&C a Market Stall for the 29 th November Market and the 17 th December Twilight Market. We are going to sell cupcakes and Lemonade, and may need volunteers, particularly for the twilight Market.	R. Binks
	Contribution to the School Citizenship Award: Found some pencil packs with kind, positive and encouraging words. Thought that it might be a nice contribution from the P&C to hand out as part of the Jamberoo School Citizenship awards. All in agreeance.	K. Harris
	Year 6 Farewell: We have been made aware that due to COVID restrictions this year, the Year 6 Farewell budget has drastically decreased. We want to make sure the kids have a good send off. Motion to donate \$500.00 to the Year 6 Farewell for 2020 only – Passed.	R. Binks Motion: R. Binks 2 nd : H. Papesch Motion Passed



Chicken Coop Upgrade: Looking into ideas and ways we can upgrade/expand the current chicken coop. If you have any suggestions, please let either Graeme Mounsey or the P&C know.	G. Mounsey
Next Meeting: Wednesday 2 nd December 2020 - 7pm	
	Meeting Closed: 8.30pm